Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir,

Rohit Yadav <rohit@xct.co.in>

Tuesday, October 1, 2024 1:02 PM

Herambraj Sonawane; Asad Shamsi; Herambraj Sonawane
Shashikant Vishwakarma

RE: Request for Quote -

Please find the below prices for your kind reference.

Feel free to contact us in case of any queries or assistance.

Product Description Qty Unit Price Amount
Acrobat Pro for teams (Annual) Renewal 7 21750 152250
Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps - Pro for Teams - New 6 87200 523200

Terms & Conditions
Taxes : 18% GST Extra.
Payment : 100% Advance.
Delivery : Within 3 days.
Price Validity : Till 3 days.

Regards,
Rohit Yadav
+91-9930770995

XCT Solutions Pvt. Ltd.




From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 01 October 2024 12:15

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Yadav <rohit@xct.co.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Request for Quote -

Hi Rohit

Please provide Quote As per below Detail .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 8:20 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Rohit Yadav <rohit@xct.co.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Request for Quote -

Dear Heramb,
Please note the VIP No. below of Adobe Subscription.

F556A5275BB33F7641DA

Regards
Asad Shamsi
+91 9930909463

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 1:15 PM

To: Rohit Yadav <rohit@xct.co.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Asad Shamsi
2




<asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Request for Quote -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

++ASAD

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Rohit Yadav <rohit@xct.co.in>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Request for Quote -

Dear Sir,
Thanks for your mail.

Please share us the VIP No. to quote for the renewal license.

Regards,
Rohit Yadav
+91-9930770995

XCT Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Sent: 27 September 2024 14:13
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>




Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Request for Quote -

Reminder
Please share Quote

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:39 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: Request for Quote -

Dear Partner

Kindly find below detail and provide quote .

Acrobat Pro for Teams Renewal Yearly Subscription — QTY 7

Adobe Creative Cloud All Apps - Pro for TeamsYearly Subscription — QTY - 6

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



